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Sam Heynes

From: Mark Benstead <Mark.Benstead@edburtoncontractors.com>
Sent: 16 November 2018 08:37
To: Caroline Hansen
Cc: Jonathan Storey
Subject: Holy Trinity Church, Cuckfield

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: 20 November 2018 11:00
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Caroline, 
 
Further to our meeting onsite we can now provide our quote to undertake the footpath repair works at Holy Trinity 
Church, Cuckfield. 
 
I have broken the price down into the following sections: 
 
Cemetery Works 
 

- Breakout tarmac, install 75mm cellweb and fill with type 3 stone. Resurface with 50mm AC20 & 20mm AC6 - 
No. 14                                   @ £569.60 

- Reduce levels & Breakout tarmac, install BN Kerb to create step and tarmac with 50mm AC20 Binder & 
20mm AC6 DBM - No. 23                             @ £444.30 

- Widen footpath & install timber edgings. Lay 100mm type 1 sub base,. 50mm AC20 Binder & 20mm AC6 
DBM - No. 5                                   @ £700.13 

- Breakout tarmac surface and replace with 50mm AC20 Binder & 20mm AC6 DBM - 172m2 – all remaining 
areas                                                     @ £8,321.36 

 
Church Yard Works 
 

- Breakout tarmac surface and replace with 50mm AC20 Binder & 20mm AC6 DBM– 128m2 - No. 20 & 
30                                                                  @ £5,177.60 

- Breakout tarmac, install 75mm cellweb and fill with type 3 stone. Resurface with 50mm AC20 & 20mm AC6 
– 17m2 - No. 16                    @ £1,210.40 

 
If you require timber edgings to any area then these will be chargeable at £10.75 p/m 
 
All the above prices exclude VAT 
 
In providing this quote we have made the following assumptions/clarifications: 
 

- We have assumed that we can access site via the wide gated access on Newbury lane 
- We have assumed clear and unrestricted access to the works area 
- We have allowed for placing cellweb, a root protection system, in areas 14 & 16 
- All tarmac specification as per WSCC standards 

 
We hope our offer is of interest and look forward to hearing from you 
 
Regards 
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Mark Benstead 
Quantity Surveyor 
Edburton Contractors Ltd 
 
Tel: 01903 813665 
Fax: 01273 491178 
Mobile: 07764 538234 
Email: Mark.Benstead@edburtoncontractors.com 
Web: www.edburtoncontractors.com 

 Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
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This electronic message contains information from Edburton Contractors Ltd, which may be privileged or confidential. The information is intended to 
be for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, storage or 
use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you are not the addressee of this e-mail please reply to the sender immediately by e-mail. 
Communicating by e-mail carries certain risks which include delay, corruption of data, non-delivery, wrongful interception, amendment and other 
dangers. However if you communicate with us by e-mail we will take it that you have assumed the risks involved in using such a medium.  


